
 

68-061-19 Garland-Palmer House  
4510 40th Street  
North Brentwood 
Built circa 1917, this is a vernacular single-family frame dwelling that was constructed for the 
Reverend James L. Jasper, a prominent Baptist minister who helped found the First Baptist Church of 
North Brentwood in 1912. The property was conveyed to Squire and Rosa Garland in 1924; Garland 
served as Police Justice and Justice of the Peace in the newly incorporated town of North Brentwood. 
The property is still owned by the same family. The house was bequested to William E. Palmer in 
1962; Palmer was the adopted son of the Garlands. 


